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State of Florida 

DATE: April 22,2004 

TO: Kay B. Flynn, Chief of Records and Hearing Services, Division of the Commission 
Clerk & Administrative Services 

FROM: Judy G. Harlow, Economic Analyst, of Economic Regulation 

RE: DSM Goals Staff Workshop 

The cassette tape for the DSM Goals Staff Workshop held April 21, 2Q04, is being 
submitted to your bureau for copying. If you have questions please let me know. Thanks. , 

JH:kb 
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A G E N D A  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION STAFF WORKSHOP 

DOCKET NO. 040029-EG 
DOCKET NO. 040030-EG 
DOCKET NO. 040031-EG 
DOCKET NO. 040032-EG 
DOCKET NO. 040033-EG 
DOCKET NO. 040034-EG 
DOCKET NO. 040035-EG 

9:30 a.m., Wednesday, April 21,2004 
Room 152, Betty Easley Conference Center 

4075 Explanade Way 
Tallahassee, Florida 

I. Notice 

11. Introductions 

111. Opening Remarks by FPSC Staff 

W .  Discussion of Issues 
A. Preliminary Demand-Side Management Filing Expectations of each utility 

B, If a utility intends to maintain the last five years of current goals, rather than set 
relative to current DSM Goals 

new DSM goals, how should the 10 years of DSM goals necessary for the 
Ten-Y ear Site Plans be determined? 

Reports and the Ten-Year Site Plans the same? If not, how can this be 
reconciled? 

C. Are the DSM savings being reported by each utility in the Annual Conservation 

D. Contents of petition and testimony 
E. Schedule of filings and events 

@ 

V. Adjoum 
CONSISTENT WITH COMMISSION POLICY, 
THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC. 


